EXHBIT 3

July 30, 2008

School Board of Broward County
Facilities Project Management
1700 SW 14th Court

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312

Attn: Mr. Frank Girardi

RE:  Pine Lakes Elementary School — New Media Center
Pembroke Pines, FL
Project No. 2861-25-01

Dear Frank:

Pursuant to our meeting on Wednesday, July 30, 2008, to review the bid of Miami Skyline for
the Pines Lakes Elementary School Media Center project, our firm takes no exception to the
documents submitted and recommends the award of contract.

Very truly yours,
Michelson Architects

Charles A. Michelson, AIA, LEED AP
Principal
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